
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Original Senate Bill No. 480 by Senator Walsworth

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, line 3, after "law;" and before "to provide" insert the following:

3 "to provide for changes in designations by the Louisiana State Law Institute;"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 4, line 24, change "retarded" to "~~retarded~~ **disabled**"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 3

7 On page 6, line 17, change "director of state" to "~~director of state~~"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 4

9 On page 6, line 18, change "**procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 5

11 On page 6, line 20, change "director of state" to "~~director of state~~"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 6

13 On page 6, line 21, change "**procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 7

15 On page 11, delete lines 2 through 4

16 AMENDMENT NO. 8

17 On page 12, delete lines 20 through 29 and insert the following:

18 (b) The term "consulting service" includes the procurement of supplies and
19 services by a contractor without the necessity of complying with provisions of the
20 Louisiana Procurement Code when such supplies and services are merely ancillary
21 to the provision of consulting services under a contingency fee arrangement, even
22 though the procurement of such supplies or services directly by a governmental body
23 would require compliance with the Louisiana Procurement Code. Supplies or
24 services ancillary to the provision of consulting services are those supplies or
25 services which assist the contractor in fulfilling the objective of his contract when
26 the cost for such supplies and services is less than the cost of providing consulting
27 services, as determined by the using agency."

28 AMENDMENT NO. 9

29 On page 13, delete lines 4 through 8 and insert the following:

30 "repairs, **or any other item**. It includes awards and notices of award; contracts of a
31 fixed-price, cost, cost-plus-a-fixed-fee, or incentive type; contracts providing for the
32 issuance of job or task orders; leases; letter contracts; and purchase orders. It also
33 includes supplemental agreements with respect to any of the foregoing."

1 AMENDMENT NO. 10

2 On page 14, at the end of line 22 insert:

3 **"For purposes of procurement of personal, professional, consulting, and social**
4 **services contracts, governmental shall not include the judicial branch of state**
5 **government."**

6 AMENDMENT NO. 11

7 On page 19, line 21, change "~~labor, time, or~~ **and**" to "labor, time, or"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 12

9 On page 20, line 28, change "**office**" to "**agency**"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 13

11 On page 23, line 6, after "by the" delete the remainder of the line and insert "State Director
12 of Purchasing, hereinafter referred"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 14

14 On page 23, line 7, change "~~to as "the"~~" to "to as "the"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 15

16 On page 30, at the beginning of line 9, change "**E.**" to "~~\$1615(A)~~**E.**"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 16

18 On page 41, line 29, change "director of state" to "~~director of state~~"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 17

20 On page 41, line 29, change "**procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 18

22 On page 42, line 6, change "**chief**" to "**state chief**"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 19

24 On page 47, line 6, change "director of the office of" to "~~director of the office of~~"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 20

26 On page 47, line 6, change "**state procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 21

28 On page 48, line 8, change "Chief Procurement Officer" to "**chief procurement officer**"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 22

30 On page 48, line 19, change "**director** of state" to "~~directors of state~~"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 23

32 On page 48, line 20, change "**procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 24

2 On page 49, line 25, change "director of state" to "~~director of state~~"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 25

4 On page 49, line 26, change "procurement" to "state chief procurement officer"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 26

6 On page 50, line 1, change "director of state" to "~~director of state~~"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 27

8 On page 50, line 1, change "procurement" to "state chief procurement officer"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 28

10 On page 50, line 13, change "state director of" to "~~state director of~~"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 29

12 On page 50, line 13, change "procurement" to "state chief procurement officer"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 30

14 On page 50, line 19, change "director of" to "~~director of~~"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 31

16 On page 50, line 19, change "procurement" to "chief procurement officer"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 32

18 On page 65, line 16, change "~~office of contractual review,~~" to "office of contractual review
19 state procurement,"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 33

21 On page 70, delete lines 2 through 5, and insert the following:

22 "§1514(D)J. Except for those contracts provided in Subparagraph
23 (A)(G)(1)(a) through (e) of this Section, any contract entered into for a period of not
24 more than five years but for a period of more than three years as authorized by this
25 Section shall be subject to prior approval of the Joint Legislative Committee on the
26 Budget."

27 AMENDMENT NO. 34

28 On page 76, line 20, change "director of the office of" to "~~director of the office of~~"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 35

30 On page 76, line 21, change "procurement" to "chief procurement officer"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 36

32 On page 93, line 9, change "director" to "~~director~~ state chief procurement officer"

33 AMENDMENT NO. 37

1 On page 96, line 9, change "**office of state purchasing**" to "**state chief procurement**
2 **officer**"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 38

4 On page 96, line 22, change "**office of state purchasing**" to "**applicable chief procurement**
5 **officer**"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 39

7 On page 98, line 5, change "state director of" to "~~state director of~~"

8 AMENDMENT NO. 40

9 On page 98, line 6, change "**procurement**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 41

11 On page 98, line 9, change "director of the office of" to "~~director of the office of~~"

12 AMENDMENT NO. 42

13 On page 98, line 10, change "**state purchasing**" to "**state chief procurement officer**"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 43

15 On page 98, line 11, change "director of" to "~~director of~~"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 44

17 On page 98, line 12, change "**procurement**" to "**chief procurement officer**"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 45

19 On page 98, line 13, change "director" to "~~director~~ **state chief procurement officer**"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 46

21 On page 98, line 14, change "director" to "~~director~~ **state chief procurement officer**"

22 AMENDMENT NO. 47

23 On page 98, line 15, change "director" to "~~director~~ **state chief procurement officer**"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 48

25 On page 105, line 11, delete "**state**"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 49

27 On page 124, line 7, change "director of the state purchasing office" to "~~director of the state~~
28 ~~purchasing office~~ **state chief procurement officer**"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 50

30 On page 126, between lines 9 and 10, insert the following:

31 "Section 3. The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby authorized and
32 requested to review all statutes which contain the name of the office of contractual
33 review and the office of state purchasing, changed in this Act, and in all locations it
34 deems appropriate change said references to the office of state procurement.

1 Section 4. The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby authorized and
2 requested to review all statutes which refer to Chapter 16 of Subtitle III of Title 39
3 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 or Chapter 16 of Title 39 of the Louisiana
4 Revised Statutes of 1950, changed in this Act, and in all locations it deems
5 appropriate change said references to Chapter 17 of Subtitle III of Title 39 of the
6 Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 51

8 On page 126, line 10, change "Section 3" to "Section 5"